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Nelson, Robert P.

From: Nerad, Ben

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 9:17 AM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: Mortgage foreclosure amendment
Bob,

Could you please draft the language below as a substitute amendment to AB 7297 Please note that there are
slight changes to some of the language that you’ve drafted previously. Let me know if you need any
clarification.

Thanks,

Ben

Ben Nerad

Office of Rep. Tom Nelson
Assembly Majority Leader
608-266-2401

NOTIFICATION

(2) NoTrricaTioN. Before commencing an action to foreclose on a mortgage loan

involving owner—occupied residential property, a mortgagee or mortgage servicer

shall provide to the borrower at his or her last—known address by certified mail a

written notice that contains all of the following information:

(a) That the mortgage loan is in default and a mortgage foreclosure action may N
be commenced, the reason that the mortgage loan is in default, and the action <~ j & / /
required of the borrower to cure the default.

(b) The name, address, and telephone number of the mortgagee negotiator.

(¢) The names and addresses of adjustment service companies licensed under

s. 218.02, and of independent nonprofit organizations approved by the federal

department of housing and urban development, that offer credit counseling services

to homeowners.

(d) That the borrower may request modifications to the mortgage loan by

contacting the mortgagee negotiator.

AFFIDAVIT

SECTION 1. 846.015 of the statutes is created to read:

846.015 Additional mortgage foreclosure procedures for

owner—occupied residential property. (1) DEFINITIONS. In this section:

(a) “Government—sponsored enterprises” means the Federal National —
Mortgage Association, the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, and the Frren 5 7, i
Government National Mortgage Association.

(b) “Mortgage modification program” means the federal home affordable

modification program established by the U.S. department of the treasury under 12

USC 5219.

(¢) “Mortgage modification program participant” means a financial institution or mortgage servicer
that has executed an agreement with the Federal




National Mortgage Association, in its capacity as financial agent for the United
States, to be a participant in the mortgage modification program.

(d) “Mortgage servicer” means the servicing agent of the mortgagee.

(e) “Owner—occupied residential property” means a one—family to 4—family
dwelling, which, at the time the mortgage loan was originated, was occupied or
intended to be occupied, by the mortgagor as his or her place of residence.

(2) AFFIDAVIT. (a) In any mortgage foreclosure action involving owner—occupied
residential property, the plaintiff shall file an affidavit with the court stating
whether the mortgage loan is owned, securitized, or guaranteed by a
government—sponsored enterprise and whether the mortgagee or mortgage servicer
is a mortgage modification program participant.

(b) If the affidavit in par. (a) states that the mortgage loan is owned, securitized,
or guaranteed by a government—sponsored enterprise and that the mortgagee or
mortgage servicer is a mortgage modification program participant, a copy of the
affidavit shall be attached to the complaint given to the mortgagor and the affidavit
shall include a statement showing one of the following:

1. That the mortgage loan is not eligible for modification under the mortgage
modification program.

2. That the process required by the mortgage modification program has been
completed without resulting in a modification of the mortgage loan and that the
plaintiff has sent written notification of that result to the mortgagor.

(3) DETERMINATION. (a) In all mortgage foreclosure actions involving
owner—occupied residential property, the court shall not enter a judgment of
foreclosure and sale until the court has received a copy of the affidavit as required
under sub. (2) and made the determination required under par. (d).

(b) If the court determines that the mortgage modification program is

applicable to the mortgage loan but that the process to determine if a modification
will be made under that program has not been completed, the court shall stay the
foreclosure action until the program’s requirements are completed. If the action is
stayed, the plaintiff shall advise the court of the status of the action every 45 days.
If the plaintiff fails to advise the court of the status of the action every 45 days, the
court may dismiss the foreclosure action.

(c) If the mortgage loan is modified under the mortgage modification program,
and the mortgagor is complying with the terms of the modification, the plaintiff shall
immediately notify the court and the court shall dismiss the foreclosure action.

(d) If the court determines that the facts set forth in the affidavit under sub.

(2) are not in dispute, the foreclosure action may continue.

(¢) This subsection does not preclude the plaintiff from voluntarily dismissing

the foreclosure action.

(4) MORTGAGE MODIFICATION PROGRAM PARTICIPANTS. The department of financial
institutions shall maintain a current list of mortgage modification program
participants on the department’s public Internet Web site.

(5) TERMINATION. This section does not apply after December 31, 2012.

SECTION 2. Initial applicability.

(1) The treatment of section 846.015 (1) to (3) of the statutes first applies to
foreclosure actions commenced on the effective date of this subsection.

ABANDONMENT NOTIFICATION

SECTION 1. 846.01 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 846.01 (1m) and amended
to read:

846.01 (1m) Except as provided in sub. (2), in actions for the foreclosure of
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mortgages upon real estate, if the plaintiff recover, the court shall render judgment

of foreclosure and sale, as provided in this chapter, of the mortgaged premises or so
much of the premises as may be sufficient to pay the amount adjudged to be due upon
the mortgage and obligation secured by the mortgage, with costs. The plaintiff shall
provide the defendant with a written notice together with the summons and
complaint that is used to commence the action for foreclosure of a mortgage of
residential property. The written notice shall inform the defendant that if the court
issues a judgment of foreclosure, the defendant continues to be the owner of the
residential property for all purposes, including the responsibility for the payment of
real estate taxes, until the property is sold at a sheriff ’s sale or other sale, the sale

is confirmed by the court, and the new owner records the deed with the register of /
deeds. If the plaintiff fails to include the written notice required under this

subsection, the court shall dismiss the foreclosure action.

SECTION 2. 846.01 (1g) of the statutes is created to read:

846.01 (1g) In this section, “residential property” means real estate that

includes, or that the owner intends to develop so that it includes, a one—family to
4~family dwelling, which may be a condominium unit, that the owner uses or intends
to use as his or her principal place of residence.

SECTION 3. 846.01 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

846.01 (2) A judgment of foreclosure and sale shall not be entered until 20 days

after the lis pendens has been filed. If the court issues a judgment of foreclosure on
residential property, the court shall provide written notice to the defendant that he

or she continues to be the owner of the residential property for all purposes, including
the responsibility for the payment of real estate taxes, until the property is sold at

a sheriff ’s sale or other sale, the sale is confirmed by the court, and the new owner
records the deed with the register of deeds.

TENANT NOTIFICATION FIX
amend s. 846.35 as follows:

B. Forecl Provisions for Existing Tenants 7, Jrecd 1
oreclosure Provisions for Existing Tenan /ot - // eJ/1€dd 7/1

846.35 of the statutes is amended to read:

846.35 Protections for tenants in foreclosure actions. (1) NOTICES FROM PLAINTIFF. (a) If
residential rental property is the subject of a foreclosure action, the plaintiff shall provide the foilowing written
notices at the following times to the tenants who are in possession of each rental unit when a notice is given:

1. No later than 630 days after the foreclosure action is filed, notice that the plaintiff has
commenced a foreclosure action with respect to the rental property.
2. No later than 830-days after the judgment of foreclosure is entered, notice that the plaintiff has

been granted a judgment of foreclosure with respect to the rental property and notice of the date on which the
statutory redemption period ends.

3. When the confirmation of sale hearing has been scheduled, notice of the date and time of the
hearing. .

(b) Each notice shall include a statement of the rights and obligations of the tenant specified \ A,
under sub. (2). ' T
- (bc)  The notices under par. (a) may be given in any of the following ways:

1. By personal service as provided in's. 801.11(1).

2. By certified mail with certificate of mailing, and. separately, by first class mail -with-return-

receiptrequested. Notice given under this subdivision is considered completed when it is mailed, postage
paid, to the tenant, or occupant in possession if the tenant’s name is unknown to plaintiff, at the dwelling unit

3



adaress. i#—All notices mailed
under this subdnvnsmn shall be mailed in envelopes upon whnch the plamtlff’s or the plaintiff's attorney’s, return

address appears;-with-a-request-to-return-to-that-address.
846.35 (2)(c) is created to read:

(2) (c) The rights and obligations of landlord and tenant under Chapter 704 and under the lease that existed

prior to the confirmation of sale otherwise apply during the period that the tenant remains in possession under
this section.




Nelson, Robert P.

From: Nerad, Ben

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 2:46 PM

To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: FW: Mortgage foreclosure amendment

Bob,

Please do not put in the “ABANDONMENT NOTIFICATION” section from below for the time being.
Thanks,

Ben

From: Nerad, Ben

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 9:17 AM

To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: Mortgage foreclosure amendment

Bob,

Could you please draft the language below as a substitute amendment to AB 729? Please note that there are
slight changes to some of the language that you’ve drafted previously. Let me know if you need any
clarification.

Thanks,

Ben

Ben Nerad

Office of Rep. Tom Nelson

Agsembly Majority Leader
608-266-2401 =

NOTIFICATION

(2) NoTIFICATION. Before commencing an action to foreclose on a mortgage loan
involving owner—occupied residential property, a mortgagee or mortgage servicer
shall provide to the borrower at his or her last—known address by certified mail a
written notice that contains all of the following information:

(a) That the mortgage loan is in default and a mortgage foreclosure action may

be commenced, the reason that the mortgage loan is in default, and the action
required of the borrower to cure the default.

(b) The name, address, and telephone number of the mortgagee negotiator.

(c) The names and addresses of adjustment service companies licensed under

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

owner-occupied residential property. (1) DEFINITIONS. In this section:

(a) “Government—sponsored enterprises” means the Federal National

Mortgage Association, the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, and the

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

(e) This subsection does not preclude the plaintiff from voluntarily dismissing

the foreclosure action.

(4) MORTGAGE MODIFICATION PROGRAM PARTICIPANTS. The department of financial
2



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

is confirmed by the court, and the new owner records the deed with the register of
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
4—family dwelling, which may be a condominium unit, that the owner uses or intends
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

B. Foreclosure Provisions for Existing Tenants
846.35 of the statutes is amended to read:
846.35 Protections for tenants in foreciosure actions. (1) NOTICES FROM PLAINTIFF. (a) If

residential rental property is the subject of a foreclosure action, the plaintiff shall provide the following written
notices at the following times to the tenants who are in possession of each rental unit when a notice is given:

1. No later than 830 days after the foreclosure action is filed, notice that the plaintiff has
commenced a foreclosure action with respect to the rental property.
2. No later than §30-days after the judgment of foreclosure is entered, notice that the plaintiff has

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
hearing.

(b) Each notice shall include a statement of the rights and obligations of the tenant specified

under sub. (2).

(bc)  The notices under par. (a) may be given in any of the following ways:

1. By personal service as provided in s. 801.11(1).
2. By certified mail with certificate of manllng, and, separately, by first class mail -with-return-

feeceipt-requested. Notice given under this subdivision is considered completed when it is mailed, postage
paid, to the tenant, or occupant in possesswn if the tenant S hame is unknown to plalntlff at the dwelling unit

address. -4 ptiFt—All notices mailed
under this subdnvnsnon shall be malled in enveiopes upon Wthh the plalntn‘Fs or the plaintiff's attorney’s, return

address appears-with-a-request-to-return-to-that-address.
846.35 (2)(c) is created to read:

(2) (c) The rights and obligations of landiord and tenant under Chapter 704 and under the lease that existed

prior to the confirmation of sale otherwise apply during the period that the tenant remains in possession under
this section.




Nelson, Robert P.

From: Nerad, Ben

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 9:51 AM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: Mortgage foreclosure amendment
Bob,

Per my previous email, can you also please add the following 2 items to the substitute amendment?

1)

704.35 Residential rental property in foreclosure.

(1) DUTY OF LANDLORD TO PROVIDE NOTICE OF FORECLOSURE.

If a foreclosure action has been commenced against residential rental property, during the pendency of the action
and before the expiration of the redemption period, the owner of the property shall notify any prospective tenant
in writing of all of the following:

(a) That a foreclosure action has been commenced against the rental property.
(b) If judgment has been entered, the date on which the redemption period expires.

(c) __Each notice shall include a statement of the rights and obligations of the tenant_specified under s.

846.35 (2).

2
gdition to affidavit section below:
(/3. That the process required by the mortgage modification program has been
PROPERLY completed without resulting in a modification of the mortgage loan and that the
plaintiff has sent written notification of that result to the mortgagor.

From: Nerad, Ben

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 2:46 PM

To: Nelson, Robert P,

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
Could you please draft the language below as a substitute amendment to AB 7292 Please note that there are

1



704.35

704.35 Residential rental property in foreclosure.

704.35(1)

(1) (intro.) Duty of landlord to provide notice of foreclosure. If a foreclosure action has been commenced
against residential rental property, during the pendency of the action and before the expiration of the
redemption period, the owner of the property shall notify any prospective tenant in writing of all of the
following:

704.35(1)(a)
(a) That a foreclosure action has been commenced against the rental property.

704.35(1)(b) |
(b) If judgment has been entered, the date on which the redemption period expires.

846.35(1)

(1) Notices from plaintiff.

846.35(1)(a)

(a) (intro.) If residential rental property is the subject of a foreclosure action, the plaintiff shall provide the
following notices at the following times to the tenants who are in possession of each rental unit when a
notice is given:

846.35(1)(a)l.
1. No later than 5 days after the foreclosure action is filed, notice that the plaintiff has commenced a
foreclosure action with respect to the rental property.

846.35(1)(a)2.

2. No later than 5 days after the judgment of foreclosure is entered, notice that the plaintiff has been granted
a judgment of foreclosure with respect to the rental property and notice of the date on which the redemption
period ends.
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ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT ,

TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 729

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

-
SECTION 1. 846.35 (1) (a) (intro.) of the statutes, as created by 2009 Wisconsin

Act 2, is amended to read:
846.35 (1) (a) (intro.) Ifresidential rental property is the subject of a foreclosure

action, the plaintiff shall provide the following written notices at the following times

2
3
4
5
6

to the tenants who are in possession of each rental unit when a notice is given:

History: 2009 a. 2, 28. /

SECTION 2. 846.35 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes, as created by 2009 Wisconsin Act

8 2, is amended to read:
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4
5
6
7
8
9

10
(1)
12
13
14
15
16
17

20
21
22
23
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846.35 (1) (a) 1. No later than 5 30 days after the foreclosure action is filed,
notice that the plaintiff has commenced a foreclosure action with respect to the rental
property.

History: 2009 a. 2, 28. ‘/

SECTION 3. 846.35 (1) (a) 2. of the statutes, as created by 2009 Wisconsin Act
2, is amended to read:

846.35 (1) (a) 2. No later than 5 30-days after the judgment of foreclosure is
entered, notice that the plaintiff has been granted a judgment of foreclosure with
respect to the rental property and notice of the date on which the redemption period

ends.

A A ({ e ¥
A
History: 2009 a.2, 28. . (/Q\ >
SECTION 4. 846.35 (1) (am) of the statutes is created to reicy '
846.35 (1) (am) Each notice/shall include a statement of the rights and

A
obligations of the tenant specified under sub. (2).

v’
SECTION 5. 846.35 (1) (b) 2. of the statutes, as created by 2009 Wisconsin Act
2, is amended to read:
846.35 (1) (b) 2. By certified mail with-return receipt-requested supported by

a certificate of mailing obtained from the U.S. t office from which the mailin

made, and, separately, by first class mail. Notice given under this subdivision is

considepéd coffipleted whenttremen] mﬁ'""ﬁﬁ'? envelope-epelosing the notice-is
shke A

— . = ,

returned-unopened-to-the plaintiff postage pre-paid, to the tenant,.orfif the tenant’s

A
name is unknown to the plaintiff{to fhe occupant, at each rental/unit address. All

notices mailed under this subdivision shall be mailed in envelopes upon which the
plaintiff’s, or the plaintiff’s attorney’s, return address appears,-with-arequest-to
return-to-that-address.

History: 2009a. 2, 28.

P«a(,
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SECTION 6

/

1 SECTION 6. 846.35 (2) (a) (intro.) of the statutes, as created by 2009 Wisconsin
2 Act 2, is amended to read:

3 846.35 (2) (a) (intro.) Notwithstanding ﬁMﬂéﬂﬂiﬂﬂiﬂﬁaﬂd ch. 704,
4 all of the following apply to a tenant whose tenancy is terminated as a result of a
5

foreclosure judgment and sale with respect to the rental property:

History: 2009 a. 2, 28.

6 SECTION 7. 846.35 (2) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

7 846.35 (2) (c) After the sale of the property is confirmed and during the period

8 that the tenant retains possession under this subsection, the purchaser at the sale

9 and the tenant shall have all of the rights and obligations of a landlord and tenant,
10 respectively, under ch. 704 and under the tenant’s lease, if any, with respect to each

55({ 11 other and the property.
v% ﬂ 12 % SEcTION 8. Initial applicability.

o S S

13 (1) The treatment of sectlonagG 01 (1) gig) and (2 (ﬁ)846 015 (1) to (4)&

14 846.35(1) (a)\(/lntro ), 1.,and 2V (am) and (b) 2 And (2) (a) (1ntro ) of the statutes first ‘H\.g
15 applies to foreclosure actions commenced on the effective date of this subsection. conma
16 (2) The treatment of section 846.35 (2) {c) of the statutes first applies to

17 foreclosure sales that are confirmed on the effective date of this subsection.

18 (END)



Nelson, Robert P.

From: Nerad, Ben

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 9:51 AM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: Mortgage foreclosure amendment
Bob,

Per my previjous emai}/ can you also please add the following 2 items to the supstitute amendment?

704,35 Residential rental propetty in foreclosure.

UTYOF LANDY.ORD TO PROVIDE'NOTICE OF EORECLOSURE.

If a foreclosure actigh has beén commengéd against residéntial rental property, during th pendency of the actiop
d befpre the expiration of the redempfion period, the 6wner of the groperty shall notfy any prospective tengnit
in wrifing of all gf the fodowing:

(a) Ahat a fopéclosure/action has bgen commenced against the ypéntal property.
b) If judgdment hab been entered, the date on which the redémption period eXpi

—" se‘c:noM . CQ. 40'4 35(\ (¢)
Q(C) d Mﬂ-"ﬁ" %3 foG-I,;

No undersesriag

iGations of the tenant specified unders. \

hts and ob

the rig

ION” section ffom below for the fime being.

From: Nerad, Ben

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2410 9:17 AM
To: Nelson, Robert P. /
Subject: Mortgage foreglosure amendment /

Bob,
Could you please draft the language below as a substitute amendment to AB 7297 Please note that there are

1
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1 AN ACT to create 846.015 of the statutes; relating to: mortgage foreclosure

2 procedures.

The people of the state of Wisconisin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

- ] N

SECTION 1. 846.015 of the statutes is created to read:

v/

4 846.015 Additional mortgage foreclosure procedures for

5 owner-occupied residential property. (1) DEFINITIONS. In this section:

6 (a) “Government-sponsored enterprises” means the Federal National

7 Mortgage Association, the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, and the

8 Government National Mortgage Association.

9 (b) “Mortgage modification program” means the federal home affordable

10 modification program established by the U.S. department of the treasury under 12

11 USC 5219.
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1 (¢) “Mortgage modification program participant” means a financial institution "
2 that has executed an agreement on or before December 31, 2009, with the Federal
3 National Mortgage Association, in its capacity as financial agent for the United
4 States, to be a participant in the mortgage modification program.
5 (d) “Mortgage servicer” means the servicing agent of the mortgagee.
6 (e) “Owner-occupied residential property” means a one-family to 4-family
dwelling, which, at the time the mortgage loan was originated, was occupiedf:or J 0{ .
intended to be occupied, by the mortgagor as his or her place of residence. / cr I s
Q @ (% AFFIDAVIT. (a) In any mortgage foreclosure action involving owner—ocm‘l;)ied
10 residential property, the plaintiff shall file an affidavit with the court stating P
11 whether the mortgage loan is owned, securitized, or guaranteed by a /{’ r3 ‘9
12 government—sponsored enterprise and whether the mortgagee or mortgage servicer ) 7
13 is a mortgage modification program participant.
Q 14 (b) If the affidavit in par. (a) states that the mortgage loan is owned, securitized,
(\( 15 or guaranteed by a government—sponsored enterprise and that the mortgagee or
\) 16 mortgage servicer is a mortgage modification program participant, a copy of the
o 17 affidavit shall be attached to the complaint given to the mortgagor and the affidavit
<18 shall include a statement showing one of the following: |
\\ 19 1. That the mortgage loan is not eligible for modification under the mortgage
20 modification program.
21 2. That the process'required by the mortgage modification program has been

3\ /f ﬁﬂ Cf(f
@ /{completed without resulting in a modification of the mortgage loan and that the

23 plaintiff has sent written notification of that result to the mortgagor.
(é} (®) DETERMINATION. (a) In all mortgage foreclosure actiorA involving

25 owner—occupied residential property, the court shall not enter a judgment of
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1 foreclosure and sale until the court has recgved a copy of the affidavit as required
2 under sub. @) and made the determination required under par. (d).
3 (b) If the court determines that the mortgage modification program is
4 applicable to the mortgage loan but that the process to determine if a modification
5 will be made under that program has not been completed, the court shall stay the
6 foreclosure action until the program’s requirements are completed. If the action is
7 stayed, the plaintiff shall advise the court of the status of the action every 45 days.
8 If the plaintiff fails to advise the court of the status of the action every 45 days, the
9 court may dismiss the foreclosure action.
10 (¢) If the mortgage loan is modified under the mortgage modification program,
11 and the mortgagor is complying with the terms of the modification, the plaintiff shall
12 immediately notify the court and the court shall dismiss the foreclosure action.
13 (d) If the court determines that the facts set forth in the affidavit under sub.
14 (B) are not in dispute, the foreclosure action may continue.
15 (e) This subsection does not preclude the plaintiff from voluntarily dismissing
16 the foreclosure action.
: fﬂ l @,z y (;@)5 MORTGAGE MODIFICATION PROGRAM PARTICIPANTS. The department of financial
" ks c'18 institutions shall maintain a current list of mortgage modification program
! 19 participants on the department’s public Internet Web site.

(¥) TERMINATION. This section does not apply after December 31, 2012.

Secrion 2. Initial applicability. —— > —

) of the statutes first applies to

22 (1) ThetF nt of section 846.015 (1) t,

| a
23 foreclosure actions commenced 0 ctive date of this subsection.
L A
. 24 . i : -
e /
‘ / e ne Y
/ P ,
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1 [A\(c) “Mortgage modification progr means the federal home affordable
2 mo&hé‘e\extmn program established by thg U.S. department of the treasury under 12
3 USC 521 2 /"
4 (d) “Mortgage Aﬁcatlon progfam participant” means a financial institution
5 or mortgage that has execufed an agreement with the Federal National
6 Mortgage tion, in its capacityias financial agent for t}}e ited States, to be

7 a particips mortgage modifigation program.

8 cer means the servicing agent of the mortgagee.
9 “Owner—occupl d residential property” means a one—family to 4-family
/
10 dwelling, which, at the tilne the mottgage loan was originated, was occupied or
11 intended to be occupied, by the mo or as his or her place of re51dence
s - s 140 ot I et g
12 } (2) NOTIFICATION. Before commencing an action to foreclose on a mortgage loan
13 \/ involving owner—occupied residential property, a mortgagee or mortgage servicer
14 shall provide to the b@ at his or her last-known addr“e"s’é"%?é‘éiiﬁﬁéd mail a
[ duse
15 written notice that contains all of the following 1nformat10n.///e"/ Moe } a1 901 \ 22X
w
16 (a) That the mortgage loan is in default mortgage foreclosure action may \
17 be commenced, the reason th e mortgage loan is in default, and the action =
. <ose 2,‘>

18 required of the borrower to cure the default. 2OV

19 (b) The name, address, and telephone number of the moy

20 (c) The names and addresses of adjustment service gédmpanies licensed under

4 s approved by the federal

’,

21 s. 218.02, and of independent nonprofit organizati
22 department of housing and urban development, th4t offer credit counseling services

23 to homeowners.

S

2] @ That the mq
ﬂ

st modifications to the mortgage loan by

Fod JEdas L 2C

contacting the mortgagee
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@ PenalijeSs AT a plaintiff fails to provide/a notice under papj(a) in accordance
with-pass- (a){and (b) [REFWVE) BRUADA. or fails to comply with sub. [3), the court shall award
the tenant to whom the notice should have been given or who should not have fbeenfinamed as a

defendant $250 in damages, plus reasonable attorney fees. A tenant may not yecover \under this
paragraph for more than one notice violation.

NOTE: The correct cross-reference: a2 missi d are shown in brackefs:
ctive legislation is pending.
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draft to Pam Kabhler, our landlord- tenant drafter, I made some
guage ins. 846.35 (1) (b) 2"and (2) (¢) “and added amended s. 846.35 ¥/

themqgj to gee 1J they?
Q« hga?é yoe ok fg/\ ZL

ensvre Hir
revs e Robert P. Nelson
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-7511
E-mail: robert.nelson@legis.wisconsin.gov

After showing t
changes in the |
(2) (a) (intro.).
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBs0427/1dn
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

April 13, 2010

After showing the draft to Pam Kahler, our landlord-tenant drafter, I made some
changes in the language in s. 846.35 (1) (b) 2. and (2) (c) and added amended s. 846.35
(2) (a) (intro.). Please review them to ensure that they meet your intent.

Robert P. Nelson

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 267-7511

E-mail: robert.nelson@legis.wisconsin.gov



Nelson, Robert P.

From: Nerad, Ben

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 3:43 PM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: LRB 0427

Bob,

I'd like the following changes made to LRBs0427/1. Please draft again as substitute amendment to AB 729.
Thanks,

Ben

1) Add the following in the definitions section: p

(b) “Mortgagee negotiator” means a mortgagee or mortgage servicer who has /
the authority to enter into negotiations regarding modifications to a mortgage loan
involving owner—occupied residential property.

2) p.2, line 7, add “means a financial institution or mortgage servicer” (add bolded words) /
3) p.2, line 8, delete “on or before December 31, 2009” e

4) p. 2, line 16, delete “mortgagee or mortgage servicer”yd replace with “mortgage modification program
participant”

5) p. 2, lines 22-23, delete “or mortgage servicer” and add “negotiator” v

6) p. 3, line 3, delete “modifications” and insert in its place “to be considered under the mortgage modification
program for a modification” \7“

7) p. 3, line 4, delete “or mortgage servicer” and insert in its place “negotiator” k/

Ben Nerad

Office of Rep. Tom Nelson
Assembly Majority Leader
608-266-2401
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vl (1) (b) 2., 846.35 (2) (a) (intro.) and 846.35 (6); and #o create 704.35 (1) (C) ;

i"\\\ 846.015, 846.35 (1) (am) and 846.35 (2) (o) lof the statutes relatlng to the

foreclosure and sale of residential property.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

A
SECTION 1. 704.35 (1) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

704.35 (1) (¢) Therights and obligations of the tenant specified under s. 846.35
(2).

SECTION 2. 846.015 of the statutes is created to read:

846.015 Additional mortgage foreclosure procedures for

owner-occupied residential property. (1) DEFINITIONS. In this section:

!
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(a) “Government-sponsored enterprises” means the Federal National
Mortgage Association, the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, and the
Government Natlonal Mortgage Association.

(cb:') “Mortgage modification program” means the federal home affordable
modification program established by the U.S. department of the treasury under 12

USC 5219.
d

(R) ‘Mortgage modification program participant” means a financial institution

s & servicer
[ that has execu{Z d/ agreemen@fore December 31, 2009)with the Federal

National Mortgage Association, in its capacity as financial agent for the United

States, to be a participant in the mortgage modification program.

@) “Mortgage servicer” means the servicing agent of the mortgagee.

(tAP) “Owner-occupied residential property” means a one-family to 4-family
dwelling, which, at the time the mortgage loan was originated, was occupied or
intended to be occupied, by the mortgagor as his or her place of residence.

(2) NotirFicaTION. Before commencing an action to foreclose on a mort

(Mmertgage m s b rcaleod /7/’0 r - Pe
involving owner-occupied residential property, afnorieage®ior n i

shall provide to the mortgagor at his or her last-known address by certified mail a
written notice that contains all of the following information:

(a) That the mortgage loan is in default and a mortgage foreclosure action may
be commenced, the reason that the mortgage loan is in default, and the action

required of the mortgagor to cure the default.

(b) The name, address, and telephone number of the mortgagee

n%;’?ﬁz;{?‘aﬁ

() The names and addresses of adjustment service companies licensed under

s. 218.02, and of independent nonprofit organizations approved by the federal
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e T
department of housing and urban development, that o

r credit counseling services
to homeowners.
(d) That the mortgagor may request fnodificationgyto the mortgage loan by

L K
contacting the mortgagee@w neg ooa lor

(3) AFFIDAVIT. (a) In any mortgage foreclosure action involving owner-occupied

residential property, the plaintiff shall file an affidavit with the court stating
whether the mortgage loan is owned, securitized, or guaranteed by a
government-sponsored enterprise and whether the mortgagee or mortgage servicer
is a mortgage modification program participant.

(b) If the affidavit in par. (a) states that the mortgage loan is owned, securitized,
or guaranteed by a government-sponsored enterprise and that the mortgagee or
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
properly completed without resulting in a modification of the mortgage loan and that
the plaintiff has sent written notification of that result to the mortgagor.

(4) DETERMINATION. (a) In all mortgage foreclosure actions involving
owner-occupied residential property, the court shall not enter a judgment of
foreclosure and sale until the court has received a copy of the affidavit as required
under sub. (3) and made the determination required under par. (d).

(b) If the court determines that the mortgage modification program is

applicable to the mortgage loan but that the process to determine if a modification

o i e
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
(3) are not in dispute, the foreclosure action may continue.

(e) This subsection does not preclude the plaintiff from voluntarily dismissing
the foreclosure action.

(5) MORTGAGE MODIFICATION PROGRAM PARTICIPANTS. The department of financial
institutions shall maintain a current list of mortgage modification program
participants on the department’s public Internet Web site.

(6) TErRMINATION. This section does not apply after December 31, 2012.

SECTION 3. 846.35 (1) (a) (intro.) of the statutes, as created by 2009 Wisconsin
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

SECTION 4. 846.35 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes, as created by 2009 Wisconsin Act

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

SECTION 5. 846.35 (1) (a) 2. of the statutes, as created by 2009 Wisconsin Act
2, is amended to read:

846.35 (1) (a) 2. No later than 5 30 days after the judgment of foreclosure is
entered, notice that the plaintiff has been granted a judgment of foreclosure with
respect to the rental property and notice of the date on which the redemption period
ends.

SECTION 6. 846.35 (1) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

846.35 (1) (am) Each notice under par. (a) shall include a statement of the
rights and obligations of the tenant specified under sub. (2).

SECTION 7. 846.35 (1) (b) 2. of the statutes, as created by 2009 Wisconsin Act

2, is amended to read:
846.35 (1) (b) 2. By certified mail with-returnreceipt-requested supported by
a certificate of mailing obtained from the U.S. post office from which the mailing was

made, and, separately, by first class mail. Notice given under this subdivision is

considered completed when it-is-mailed, unless the envelope-enelosing the notice-is
returned-unepened-to-the plaintiff both mailings are sent, postage pre-paid, to the

tenant, or, if the tenant’s name is unknown to the plaintiff, to the occupant, at each
rental unit address. All notices mailed under this subdivision shall be mailed in

envelopes upon which the plaintiff’s, or the plaintiff’s attorney’s, return address

appears;-with-a-request-to-return-to-that-address.
SECTION 8. 846.35 (2) (a) (intro.) of the statutes, as created by 2009 Wisconsin

Act 2, is amended to read:
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846.35 (2) (a) (intro.) Notwithstanding ss. 708.02 and 710.10 (3) and ch. 704,

all of the following apply to a tenant whose tenancy is terminated as a result of a
foreclosure judgment and sale with respect to the rental property:

SECTION 9. 846.35 (2) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

846.35 (2) (c) After the sale of the property is confirmed and during the period
that the tenant retains possession under this subsection, the purchaser at the sale
and the tenant shall have all of the rights and obligations of a landlord and tenant,

respectively, under ch. 704 and under the tenant’s lease, if any, with respect to each

other and the property. aqad ed

, A

SECTION 10. 846.35 (6) of the statutes, asby 2009 Wisconsin Acté,)i;
amended to read:

846.35 (6) PENALTIES. If a plaintiff fails to provide a notice under par- sub. (1)
(a) in accordance with pars- sub. (1) (a), (am), and (b), or fails to comply with sub. (5),
the court shall award the tenant to whom the notice should have been given or who
should not have been named as a defendant $250 in damages, plus reasonable
attorney fees. A tenant may not recover under this paragraph for more than one
notice violation.

SECTION 11. Initial applicability.

(1) The treatment of sections 704.35 (1) (c), 846.015 (1) to (4), and 846.35 (1) (a)
(intro.), 1., and 2., (am), and (b) 2. and (2) (a) (intro.) of the statutes first applies to
foreclosure actions commenced on the effective date of this subsection.

(2) The treatment of section 846.35 (2) (c) of the statutes first applies to
foreclosure sales that are confirmed on the effective date of this subsection.

(END)
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e,

enact as follows: ! \.\ /?

SECTION 1. 846.01}!5 of the statutes is created to read: .-~

846.015 Addjtional mortgage e procedures for

owner-occupied residential property. (1) Dk TONS. In this section:
(a) “Government-sponsored enterprises” means\ the Federal National

Mortgage Association, the Federal Home Loan Mortgage oration, and the

Government Natlon 1‘4& gage Association.
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(b) “Mortgagee negotiator” means a mortgagee or mortgage servicer who has

10 the authority to enter into negotiations regarding modifications to a mortgage loan

UL TN e PO B e A S AT DN 0

11 involving owner-occupied residential property.




